
From:                                 Mark Dow <Mark.Dow@westsussex.gov.uk>
Sent:                                  25 November 2025 10:28:50 UTC+00:00
To:                                      "Joseph Swift" <Joseph.Swift@midsussex.gov.uk>
Cc:                                      "Louise Yandell" <louise.yandell@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject:                             RE: Brookleigh Extra Care

Good morning Joseph, 
 
I have no comments on the extra care provision now it has moved to all rental units. 
 
Regards 
 
Mark 
 
 

Mark Dow | Head of Strategic Housing, 
Adult Services Directorate, West Sussex County Council 

Location: County Hall North, Chart Way, Horsham, RH12 1XH 
Contact:| Direct Tel:| Internal:03302227513|Mobile: 07540157460| 

E-mail:mark.dow@westsussex.gov.uk 
 
 
 
From: Joseph Swift <Joseph.Swift@midsussex.gov.uk> 
Sent: 18 November 2025 15:09
To: Mark Dow <Mark.Dow@westsussex.gov.uk>
Cc: Louise Yandell <louise.yandell@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject: Brookleigh Extra Care
 
 

**EXTERNAL** 
 
Good afternoon Mark, 
 
Louise has passed me your details; as we have now received the following application: 
 
RE: Reserved matters application to consider access, appearance, landscaping, layout 
and scale for parcels 1.7, 1.7b, 1.8 and OS1.8 comprising: a) Eastern Neighbourhood 
Centre: Up to 270 residential dwellings and extra care units; commercial floorspace; the 
community building, the neighbourhood square, cycle and pedestrian connections, 
parking and associated infrastructure.  b) Eastern Parkland comprising open space, 
multi-use games areas (MUGA), public art, green circle cycle link and associated 
infrastructure.
 
AT: Phase 1c, Burgess Hill Northern Arc, Land North And North West Of Burgess Hill, 
Between Bedelands Nature Reserve In The East And, Goddard's Green Waste Water 
Treatment Works In The West
 



REFERENCE: DM/25/1986 
 
The above mentioned application contains 60 Affordable Extra Car units, full details of the 
application are available by searching for DM/25/1986 on the online planning register via the 
following link: Simple Search
 
Please can you let me know if you have any comments on the affordable extra care provision. 
 
I look forward to hearing from you. 
 
Kind regards 
 
Joseph Swift BA (Hons) MPLAN 
Senior Planning Officer (Brookleigh) 
01444 477319 
Mid Sussex District Council 
joseph.swift@midsussex.gov.uk 
www.midsussex.gov.uk 
 

 
Working together for a better Mid Sussex 
 
The information contained in this email may be subject to public disclosure under the 
Freedom of Information Act 2000. Unless the information contained in this email is 
legally exempt from disclosure, we cannot guarantee that we will not provide the whole 
or part of this email to a third party making a request for information about the subject 
matter of this email. This email and any attachments may contain confidential 
information and is intended only to be seen and used by the named addressees. If you 
are not the named addressee, any use, disclosure, copying, alteration or forwarding of 
this email and its attachments is unauthorised. If you have received this email in error 
please notify the sender immediately by email or by calling +44 (0) 1444 458 166 and 
remove this email and its attachments from your system. The views expressed within 
this email and any attachments are not necessarily the views or policies of Mid Sussex 
District Council. We have taken precautions to minimise the risk of transmitting software 
viruses, but we advise you to carry out your own virus checks before accessing this 
email and any attachments. Except where required by law, we shall not be responsible 
for any damage, loss or liability of any kind suffered in connection with this email and 
any attachments, or which may result from reliance on the contents of this email and 
any attachments. 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or 
open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fpa.midsussex.gov.uk%2Fonline-applications%2F&data=05%7C02%7CJoseph.Swift%40midsussex.gov.uk%7C757545a920c54319155808de2c0d6e79%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C638996633406448042%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=4zWogZGo7sX72hQcIA262iUT2miQpRYEoblqc%2BZecr4%3D&reserved=0
mailto:joseph.swift@midsussex.gov.uk
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.midsussex.gov.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7CJoseph.Swift%40midsussex.gov.uk%7C757545a920c54319155808de2c0d6e79%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C638996633406469026%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2Bg0OobzuZt5m%2BlkId8zmmI7mqHafjDcELn01xI3xP98%3D&reserved=0


LEGAL DISCLAIMER 
This email and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the persons addressed. If 
it has come to you in error please reply to advise us but you should not read it, copy it, show it to 
anyone else nor make any other use of its content. West Sussex County Council takes steps to 
ensure emails and attachments are virus-free but you should carry out your own checks before 
opening any attachment. 


